

University Health Service and the National Diabetes Audit

This GP practice is taking part in an important national project about people at risk of diabetes and diabetes care and treatment in the NHS. The project is called the National Diabetes Audit (NDA).

If you have diabetes, non-diabetic hyperglycaemia, impaired glucose tolerance or pre-diabetes, your GP practice will share information about your diabetes care and treatment with the NDA. The type of information, and how it is shared, is controlled by law and enforced by strict rules of confidentiality and security.

For further information about how your data is used, please see the NDA patient information leaflet.

Taking part in the NDA shows that this GP practice is committed to reducing diabetes and improving care for people with diabetes.

Opt out

If you do not want your information to be used, please tick the informed dissent box below

□ 9M10. Informed dissent for diabetes national audit

Opt In

If you have previously opted out and now wish to opt back in, please tick the informed consent box below

□ 9M00. Informed consent for diabetes national audit

Name:

Date of Birth:

Address:

NHS Number (if known):

Signature:

Date:

Please hand this form into reception once you have completed it.